

Case report

The Application of rapid rehabilitation of surgical concept combined with psychological care in preoperative care of urological surgery patients

Comment [YC1]: Its too long,,,
Change with... in patient with urological surgery

Abstract:

Comment [YC2]: Add the purpose, discuss and recommendation

Urological surgery patients will be studied to see whether a combination of rapid recovery surgery and psychological nursing might help them recover more quickly. Methods There were 74 patients identified and treated in our urological surgery department between April 2020 and April 2021, and they were separated into two groups: the control group and the observation group, with 37 cases in each. During the preoperative period, the control group received regular nursing care, whereas the observation group was exposed to the quick recovery surgical concept in conjunction with psychological nursing care. In the end, here's what happened: Patients in the observation group spent less time getting out of bed and tiring themselves during the first hour after insertion of the drainage tube than those in the control group (P0.05). A larger percentage of the observation group's nurses were satisfied with their work than the control group's nurses, at 94.59 percent (P0.05), while the observation group's complication rate was lower than the control group's (at 18.91 percent) at 8.11 percent (P0.05). Fast recovery surgery coupled with psychological nursing may help patients recover from surgery, minimize the time it takes for them to get out of bed and indwell the drainage tube, enhance their psychological condition, and lower their risk of problems. As a nursing intervention strategy, it is both effective and practical.

Key words: Psychological care, Urology, Preoperative period, surgical treatment

Introduction

Comment [YC3]: Please add the reason why the subject is patient with urological surgery? What the special is?

How about the other research about this topic, please explain

Add the purpose the research

Therapy is a commonly used treatment method [1]. Studies have shown [2], urological surgery Nursing interventions in the preoperative period for treated patients can prevent complications and promote the rapid recovery of patients. However, routine clinical care mainly focuses on basic treatment and nursing, lacks individualization, and the overall nursing effect is not ideal [3]. It has been reported [4] that patients undergoing urological surgery are often accompanied by intense. Negative emotions will increase the adverse stress response during the preoperative

period and affect the operation. Prior to surgery, preoperative care is offered to stabilize the mental and physical condition of preoperative patients in order to expedite their treatment and recovery [5]. The idea and psychology of preoperative fast rehabilitative surgery have been proposed by several academics as a result. It is possible to improve a patient's bad mood by nursing intervention. Rehabilitative surgery and psychosocial nursing may help patients recover more quickly. As a result of the surgical concept's benefits, it may also be merged with the psychological qualities of nursing. The therapeutic application impact is specific, however they have a function in cross-promotion [6]. Large-sample investigations are required to confirm the hypothesis [7, 8]. In this investigation, researchers used a combination of Our hospital handled 74 instances of urinary tract infection between April 2020 and April 2021. Observation of urological surgery patients' clinical data and the notion of fast-recovery surgery Patients undergoing urological surgery received preoperative psychological nursing, and the outcomes and application effects are detailed in the following sections.

Comment [YC4]: Please add the purpose

1 Materials and methods

1.1 General Information

The First Affiliated Hospital of Hebei North University identified and treated 74 instances of urological surgery patients.

The random number table approach was used to split the individuals into two groups: control and observation, each containing 37 instances. Twenty men and seventeen women, ranging in age from 27 to 78, made up the control group. At (43.192.70) years old, the average age was There were 18 men and 19 women in the study group.

With an average age of 44.20 3.03, these individuals were between the ages of 29 and 81. A total of two teams have been formed. $P>0.05$ did not show a significant difference in patient gender or age. Studies that are similar. Informed permission was signed by patients who were willing to participate in the research and whose participation had been authorized by the hospital ethics committee. 1.2 Criteria for acceptance and rejection Criteria for inclusion: There are no known contraindications to surgery, and the patient is compliant and cooperative with the nursing team. Criteria for exclusion: 1 Strictures of the liver, kidneys, heart, and brain. Two patients had cancerous tumors; three patients had inadequate follow-up data.

1.3 Methods

Comment [YC5]: Please add a study design, The reasons used the selected study design, and how about instrument

1.3.1 Control group Routine nursing in the preoperative period: ① Preoperative

Routine health education to guide patients in preoperative examination and preparation[10]; ② Intraoperative treatment and nursing as prescribed by the doctor, active cooperation with the doctor, and close Observe the changes of vital signs; ③ inform the patient about precautions and diet after operation principle, observe the occurrence of complications; ④ have a negative impact on irritability, anxiety, etc. Emotional patients, do a good job of comfort and enlightenment.

1.3.2 a team of researchers Combined with the idea of speedy recovery surgery and mental health nursing. Intervention: ① Prior to surgery, you should do the following things: The nursing team had a meeting 2 days before to the procedure.. Fast recovery surgery and associated surgical principles were discussed by the patient so that they could fully comprehend the procedure and how they could best collaborate with the surgeon. concurrently Accurate evaluation of a patient's unique characteristics and emotional condition, based on available information. The preoperative unpleasant feelings are eased by providing focused therapy for negative emotions. calmly and thoroughly address the patient's worries, anxieties, and questions; Pre-surgery day Invite patients who have had successful surgery to discuss and increase the number of individuals who get surgical care. Confidence in one's ability to participate actively in surgery. Before surgery, instruct patients on how to prepare their bowels. ; 2 On the first post-surgical day, the goal is to help patients feel better. Keep the room at a constant 25 degrees Celsius, and use a comforter to stay warm throughout infusion heat therapy [11]. Talk to the sufferer briefly, providing comfort and encouragement; at the same time. In the first 24 hours after surgery, patients should do no more than passive lying in bed exercises. Activities that aid in the patient's metabolism. All that's needed for the first two days following surgery is bed sitting, bedside standing, indoor walking, and a gradual increase in the quantity and duration of activities. Same Encourage patients to begin functional activity as soon as possible in order to expedite their recovery; 4 A modest quantity of water may be given to the patient once they wake up from anesthesia if there are no signs of nausea, vomiting, or abdominal distension. Twelve hours after surgery, an abdominal auscultation was conducted. After hearing bowel movements, provide 40 ml of liquid food in the form of a liquid supplement. Keeping a tight eye on everything

Whether the patient has abdominal pain, abdominal distension, or other symptoms, Semi-flow can be given 24 hours after surgery as quality food, and then gradually move towards increasing food intake and eating normally. 5. Improve vital sign monitoring after surgery, with a focus on pipeline care. Regularly check the drainage of each pipeline, and keep your hands clean. If you notice anything out of the ordinary, notify your doctor as soon as possible. 6. Postoperative psychological care: since postoperative pain will increase the patient's bad mood, nurses actively ask the patient's subjective feelings. Analgesia can be given if necessary. At the same time, the patient's good mood and timely intervention reduce bad moods, making them feel good

physically and mentally, and further reducing postoperative discomfort.1.4 Observation indicators bed time, first exhaust time) related indicators, psychological state indicators, nursing care satisfaction, incidence of complications (infection, urinary retention, abdominal distension).

1.4.1 Mental state [12, 13] Anxiety: using the anxiety self-rating scale, 50-59 Mild anxiety, 60-69, moderate anxiety, ≥ 70 , severe anxiety. Depression: Using the Depression Self-Rating Scale, ≥ 53 points are screened positive Sex, 53-62 is mild depression, and 63-72 is moderate depression, > 73 into severe depression.

1.4.2 Nursing satisfaction [14] Use nursing satisfaction questionnaire, > 90 points

Satisfied, 60-90 is basically satisfied, < 60 is dissatisfied, The full score is 100 points. Satisfaction = (Satisfaction + Basic Satisfaction)/Total Examples Number $\times 100\%$.

Comment [YC6]: How about score point 100?

1.5 Mathematical formulas The statistical analysis was performed using SPSS 21.0. The results from this investigation were analyzed, and the measurement data was presented in the form of a graph (x s). T-tests and [n (percent)] tables were employed for data comparisons and enumeration, respectively. P0.05 showed a statistically significant difference in the study's meaning when comparing groups using the 2 test.

2. Results

Comment [YC7]: Its so clear

2.1 The two groups were compared in terms of surgery-related factors. Time to get out of bed, time to get out of bed, and time to first exhaustion were all reduced compared to the control group, with the following differences: Table 1 shows the level of statistical significance (P0.05).

2.2 An observational and control group were statistically different in terms of their psychological state indicators, which were lower than before treatment. Indicators are shown in Table 2 (P 0.05).

2.3 Both groups' perceptions of satisfaction as nurses are compared The satisfaction level of the nurses in the observation group was higher than that of the nurses in the control group. As seen in Table 3, there were statistically significant differences (P 0.05) in the control group.

2.4 Both groups' complication rates are compared. Table 4 demonstrates that the number of complications that occurred in individuals who were being monitored was significantly lower than in the control group (P0.05).

Table 1 Two groups (x and s) are compared in terms of surgery-related parameters (x).

Group	n	Drainage tube indwelling time (h)	Time to get out of bed (d)	First exhausts time (h)
Observation group	37	20.78±3.66	2.17±0.74	8.73±4.65
Control group	37	34.80±5.34	4.25±1.29	16.88±3.24
t		8.694	9.023	10.021
p		0.01	0.007	0.003

Table 2 Comparing the two groups' measures of psychological well-being

Group	n	Anxiety		Depression	
		Before treatment	After treatment	Before treatment	After treatment
observation group	37	57.23±3.92	41.18±3.50	56.90±2.87	41.50±3.43*
Control group	37	56.79±4.01	49.83±3.62*	56.33±4.00	49.00±2.70*
t		0.782	7.865	0.524	8.579
p		0.385	0.014	0.791	0.012

Note: Compared with before treatment, *P<0.05

Table 3 Between the two groups, [n (percent)] a comparison of nurse satisfaction

group	n	Satisfy	basically satisfied	dissatisfied	Satisfaction
observation group	37	24 (64.86)	11 (29.73)	2 (5.41)	35 (94.59) *
control group	37	22 (59.46)	9 (24.32)	6 (16.22)	31 (83.78)

Note: * Compared with the control group, $\chi^2=2.903$, P=0.034

Table 4 Comparison of the two groups [n (percent)] of complications

group	n	Infect	urinary retention	Bloating	total incidence
observation group	37	1 (2.70)	1 (2.70)	1 (2.70)	3 (8.11) *
control group	37	2 (5.41)	3 (8.11)	2 (5.41)	7 (18.92)

Note: * Compared with the control group, $\chi^2=3.892$, $P=0.029$

3. Discussions

Studies have shown [15] that patients having urological surgery commonly have a stress defense reaction, and the stress defense response is linked to psychological condition, disease prevention closely associated subsequently. Emotional distress may be alleviated, unfavorable psychological responses can be avoided, and patients' active surgical support can be improved with psychological care As a means of alleviating the psychological stress reaction, it is essential. Currently, the notion of quick recovery surgery has not yet created a defined pattern, and it is typically based on the patient's real condition and formulates a scientific and effective nursing plan. Whenever possible. Some benefits may be gained by combining quick rehabilitative surgery with psychological nursing. There are many benefits to [18], but it isn't certain whether it will help patients recover quickly and safely. Drainage tube indwelling duration was found to be longer in the observation group as compared to the control group. When paired with psychological nursing, the notion of quick recovery surgery may help minimize the time it takes for drainage tubes to be removed. (P 0.05). Establish a wake-up time so that patients may get out of bed early and regain their gastrointestinal function as rapidly as possible. He Hua et al. [20] came to the same result about how early exhaustion is best.

Comment [YC8]: Please explain the research result, compare with theory or reference and add opinion from the author

Analysis.

Psychological care may be included into the notion of quick recovery surgery in order to provide patients with a holistic and methodical approach to their treatment. A liquid meal may accelerate gastrointestinal motility and repair the gastrointestinal barrier function, hence decreasing the time

Comment [YC9]: Add the analyze from author ,,,,

to initial exhaustion by rehabilitating the barrier. Two sets of attention. For anxiety and depression, there was a significant difference ($P = 0.05$) between the observation and control groups (Table 1). Patients' anxiety and sadness may be reduced by nursing involvement, according to certain studies. Boost the patient's low mood and hasten his or her recuperation following a surgical procedure. Prior to surgery, after surgery, and during surgery, matching care was provided for all three stages. To alleviate patients' stress, psychological nursing intervention is very beneficial. As a result of this, patients' knowledge of surgery was raised via focused health education. Patients' trust in therapy will be bolstered, and their mental health will improve. The observation group reported a satisfaction rate of 94.59 percent, whereas the control group reported a satisfaction rate of 83.788 percent, indicating a statistically significant difference in nurse satisfaction between the two groups ($P = 0.05$). Improve the efficiency and effectiveness of nursing practice. Complications occurred less often in the observation group than in the control group ($P = 0.05$), suggesting that this nursing practice may aid patients in their recovery. Fast recovery surgery is integrated with psychological care in preoperative nursing for patients having urological surgery, according to the impact hypothesis. Improved surgical index aim may help minimize anxiety and sadness in patients, as well as increase patient and nurse satisfaction.

Comment [YC10]: Please don't re-write the result,,, explain with the analysis

Comment [YC11]: Add implication and recommendation

References:

- [1] Gao Jing, Shen Jingjing. The concept of rehabilitation surgery combined with psychological nursing in urological surgery Application in patients[J]. Journal of Nurse Advancement, 2017,32(1):81-83
- [2] Hou Chunlan. The concept of rehabilitation surgery combined with psychological nursing in urological patients. The application effect of Chinese medicine[J]. General Nursing, 2017,15(22):2761-2762.

- [3] Xiao Cuirong, Yao Enli, Xiao Hongxia, et al. The effect of psychological nursing on urological patients before surgery Clinical effect of psychological anxiety symptoms[J].International Journal of Psychiatry,2015,42(6):128-131.
- 4] Zheng Juanru, Zhang Yonghai, Wu Danyan, et al. The concept of fast recovery surgery in urologyApplication of retroperitoneal laparoscopic surgery nursing in elderly patients [J]. Guangdong Medicine, 2017,38 (1): 159-161.
- [5] Wang Jingyang, Song Zhen, Ding Ping. Nursing care of nephrostomy tube in urology surgery due to quality control circle activity Observation on the effect of defect incidence rate[J]. Qilu Nursing Journal, 2016, 22(22): 108-110.
- [6]DoyleS,CarterB,BrayL,etal.Bladder augmentation in children and young adults: a review of published literature[J].International Journal of Urological Nursing,2015,10(2):97-106.
- [7] Yuan Yuan, Cheng Jingxian, Chen Qianqian, et al. Psychosocial adaptation level of urostomy patients.Research on the correlation between self-care ability and quality of life [J]. Qilu Nursing Journal,2018, 24(24): 5-8.
- [8] Chen Huijie, Xie Qian. The concept of fast recovery surgery in the perioperative nursing of hospital ships Application [J]. Nursing Practice and Research, 2015, 12(9): 68-69.
- [9] Zhang Shu, Zhang Xiaochao, Wang Fengxia, et al. Rapid recovery surgery for post-renal cancer laparoscopy Clinical observation on perioperative nursing of radical nephrectomy [J]. Nursing Research, 2018,32 (23): 3798-3801.
- [10] Shao Jin'e, Ren Jing. Enhanced recovery surgery nursing for laparoscopic urology Effect of operation period[J].Colorectal and Anal Surgery,2018,24(S2):294-295.

- [11] Zhang Longqiu, Zhang Qiusheng, Sheng Yun. The concept of fast recovery surgery in urological patients Application in perioperative period[J].Chinese Nursing Management,2015,15(7):872-875.
- [12]DieperinkKB,MarkK,MikkelsenTB.Marital rehabilitation after prostate cancer-a matter of intimacy[J].International Journal of Urological Nursing,2015,10(1):21-29.
- [13] Wan Weihong, Tang Langjuan, Yue Lichun, et al. Rapid recovery surgery in laparoscopic full bladder Application in preoperative period of resection[J].Nursing Practice and Research,2016,13(3):60-62.
- [14] Shao Jin'e, Ren Jing. Enhanced recovery surgery nursing for laparoscopic urology Effect of operation period [J]. Colorectal Surgery, 2018, (24): 267-268.
- [15] Chi Yaqin, Li Yingying, Luo Tian, et al. Nursing ethics intervention on urological patients The influence of patients' stress response and treatment compliance[J]. Journal of Yan'an University (Medical Science Edition), 2018, 16(3): 96-99, 102.
- [17] Hou Chunlan. The concept of rehabilitation surgery combined with psychological nursing in patients undergoing urological surgery.The application effect of Chinese medicine[J].General Nursing,2017,15(22):2761-2762.
- [18] Liu Ruihua. Rapid recovery surgical nursing mode in perioperative urology laparoscopic surgery.Application of periodical [J]. Journal of Henan Medical College, 2019, 31(2): 228-230.
- [19] Guo Meifeng, Liu Qiping, Xiao Liyun. The concept of fast recovery surgery for patients in the operating room Application in nursing[J].International Journal of Nursing,2021,40(4):722-723.

[20] He Hua, Li Qihui, Zhang Jie. The concept of rehabilitation surgery for urological patients and the joint heart Observation on the clinical application effect of physical nursing [J]. Health Vocational Education, 2018, 36(22):126-127

UNDER PEER REVIEW